

These two layers of buried surface hoar are being found on most north facing slopes, but are showing signs of strenghteing.

Advisory Region Southern Madison

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sun Mar 7, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Wed Mar 10, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Thu Mar 11, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Mar 12, 2010

GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Sat Mar 13, 2010 Southern Madison, 2010-03-06